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Kermit Geary 
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"alnutport, Pa. 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

It gives me great pleasure to verify 
your reception of this station's broadcast of Feb, 16 
which you were so kind as to report. We have checked 
our program log and find your report correct. 

We appreciate the interest you have 
shown far more than you can reline as reports such as 

yours give us a lot of information in regard to our 
signal quality, signal strength and coverage. 

As Old Man Summer with his usual static 
is approaching we will not hold any more DX programs 
until the fall but hope to hear from you again at 
that time. 

AVT:EC 

Very truly yours, 

_hz d Q.7 
Manager 


